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Château de Hautefort 
Vivez la beauté 

 
 

Introduction 
 
Standing on a rocky outcrop, the Château de Hautefort was transformed in the 17th century 
by the Marquis that bears its name from a medieval fortress to an imposing stately home. 
Benefiting from the addition in the the 19th century of a French garden and a landscaped 
park, it is a unique site in the Perigord which combines splendid nature and majestic 
architecture, with a culture of refinement inherited and passed down over time. The site, 
steeped in history, preserved and restored by its various owners for more than a millennium, 
can still be visited today. It is the result of a family’s commitment to one value: that of beauty. 
 
Discover beauty and “art de vivre” in the state apartments and the chapel. Both current and 
previous generations have been great patrons of the arts, enriching and growing the beautiful 
art and furniture collection.  
 
Hautefort also encompasses over 3 acres of boxwood accentuated by topiaries of different 
shapes entirely trimmed by hand several times a year. A long gallery of greenery spans the 
whole length of the main courtyard, offering more than 70m of welcome shade! The 
impressive magnolia stands above the Hautefort formal gardens which are composed of 
more than 10,000 boxwood plants. The park is a green oasis, lending itself to relaxation and 
games, with its flower beds, its protected paths and its awe-inspiring trees, such as the 
majestic Cedar of Lebanon.  
 
For over four centuries, Hautefort has stood as a story of passion for beauty. Built in its 
majestic and current shape by Jacques-François de Hautefort, it was bought in 1929 in a 
state of disrepair by Baron Henry de Bastard and his wife Simone. Together, they worked 
tirelessly to bring Hautefort back to its authentic beauty. Alas, in August 1968, a huge fire 
destroyed the central part of the castle. With incredible determination, the Baroness de 
Bastard, then a widow, restored it for a second time, with the help of her family, the state and 
public contributions. To thank the public and make the castle widely accessible, she 
established a Foundation to be chaired by her descendants. Contributions from Michel 
David-Weill, the Baroness’ nephew and his wife Hélène, both major art collectors and 
patrons, have been essential to the major renovations undertaken over the past 30 years. 
The story continues today as a third generation of the Baronne de Bastard’s family chairs the 
Foundation and welcomes you to Hautefort.   
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Experience beauty 
 
The castle that can be seen today is the result of a reconstruction from the 16th century by 
the architect Nicolas Rambourg, who worked on the site until his death in 1649. The entrance 
châtelet, dated 1588, as well as the elegant central dwelling and the gallery opening onto the 
main courtyard, are his works. 
 

The castle 
 
A furnished château 
 
The Great Hall 
The great hall is commonly known as the “salle des cheminées” due to its two monumental 
chimney pieces. These chimney pieces display the coat of arms of the Hautefort family and 
are adorned with carved figures representing the four cardinal virtues. The chimney pieces 
were remade after the fire of 1968 conforming exactly to the original fireplaces, on one of 
which was carved the date 1661, in commemoration of the year of the second Marquis’ 
elevation to the order of Saint-Esprit, the highest order of chivalry of the ancien regime. 
 
The private apartments 
The bedroom of honour, which was occupied by the Queen Mother in 1978, and the dining 
room are situated before the tapestry room, which was formerly the antechamber to the 
apartment known as “the Emperor’s room” in the 18th century. 
 
Since 2005, the tour of the chateau has been considerably improved by the opening of a new 
section of the building, consisting of a drawing room (a bedroom in the 18th century), the 
bedroom of the lady of the house, the master bedroom and the study. Here there are a 
number of tables, chairs, tapestries, cabinets, chests of drawers, paintings, and decorative 
objects from the 17th and 18th centuries. 
 
The chapel 
The chapel was installed at the end of the 17th century in the east wing and adjoining tower 
designed by the architect Jacques Maigret. The vestibule situated before the nave is the old 
eastern entrance to the chateau, closed in the 19th century after the demolition of the 
esplanade which descended towards the village below. A loft was created above for the 
family to attend mass without having to descend to the ground floor. The domed ceiling is 
decorated with trompe-l’oeil painted coffers, whereas the floor is in pisé, a form of stone 
mosaic traditional to the region. 
 
Tour de Bretagne 
This tower is the oldest part of the chateau and today contains the book/souvenir shop and a 
room devoted to the history of the chateau. Here you can also see the roof structure which 
dates back to the end of the 17th century, when the lanterned dome was created, symmetrical 
to that of the chapel. Constructed from oak and chestnut, this covered the tower which no 
longer served its defensive function and which is a particularly impressive space.  
 
The underground passages 
Under the chateau there is a network of underground passageways. These lead to a number 
of underground rooms of considerable dimensions, some of which have been cut into the 
rock, and are situated beneath the rooms level with the courtyard. According to old 
inventories, here were underground kitchens, rooms used by the chateau staff, several 
storerooms and cellars, as well as wood stores, laundry rooms and bakeries, necessary for 
the daily needs of the chateau. A well dug beneath the north-west pavilion supplied the 
kitchens, and all of this was directly linked to the old stables (demolished on the 19th century) 
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which were situated on one side of the entry esplanade. Part of these underground 
passageways is today open to the public. 
 

A living place 
 
Beyond the heritage preserved from century to century, a visit to the Château de Hautefort 
takes the form of a real living art trail, thanks to the art and furniture collections enriched 
each year by the Foundation. Contemporary art has its place in the château alongside older 
pieces, in a dialogue that responds to the age-old history of the place. Finally, throughout the 
year, the château is enlivened by a programme of temporary exhibitions and workshops 
which are a way for the public to discover various facets of beauty.  
 
The castle, a partner in creation, hosts in its rooms artistic and cultural exhibitions on various 
themes. Photographers, painters and performing artists are welcomed and encouraged to 
create dedicated, ephemeral or permanent works. In 2015, the artist François Rouan was 
thus invited to create a stained-glass window in sandblasted and engraved glass for the 
château's chapel - a monumental work combining ancestral know-how and contemporary 
design, which casts the chapel in a new light. In 2020, the artist once again intervened to 
continue his work on the stained glass windows of the nave. 
 
The grandeur and historical importance of this former residence of the Lords of Hautefort 
make the château a first-class cinema set. The numerous film shoots that have taken place 
there over the years contribute to the life of the estate. A permanent exhibition allows visitors 
to discover the backstage of a cinema set from the inside, a possible foretaste of watching 
one of the films that took Hautefort as their backdrop!  
 

Gardens and park 
 
Frenck gardens 
 
Certain archives indicate that Hautefort also featured French gardens during the 17th century, 
re-established according to an ambitious design and laid out along its side façade. These 
gardens existed approximately in the position of the current forecourt and continued further 
to the west (where a wooded park exists today) cut out in star and chequerboard shapes, 
according to a diversified and rather dense design which dates back to the first half of the 
17th century. The chateau and its gardens seem therefore to have been subject to 
concomitant restorative designs during the 16th century, at the initiative of Jacques-François, 
Marquis of Hautefort. 
 
In the mid 18th century, this garden was replaced by the current forecourt to allow the 
principal access to the chateau from the east and west, and therefore the beds situated 
around the western façade were suppressed. 
 
At the time when the 19th century park was established, the Comte de Choulot designed 
gardens on the terraces around the chateau. The old forecourt, which was situated on the 
eastern side and which gave access to the eastern façade of the chateau, was lowered and 
set out with French gardens consisting of lawns and borders of flowers. The direct link 
between the chateau and the village was also broken, restricting access to the chateau to 
entry via the park and the western forecourt. To the south of the chateau, a second carefully 
designed garden was created at the foot of the courtyard. To the west, the forecourt of the 
18th century was softened by a large oval lawn. 
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The 20th century 
After the property was bought by the Baronne de Bastard in 1929, further planting was 
carried out in the park, particularly along the two main paths to the chateau, areas which 
benefited from the most substantial work between 1950 and 1980. To the west, the forecourt 
of the 18th century was re-established by suppressing Choulot’s designs, and a tunnel of 
cedars, in addition to an area of box hedging, replaced the old stables which had been pulled 
down at the end of the 19th century. Access to the park from the north remained completely 
independent from the village and now became the main route of entry to the property. The 
land between the forecourt and the park was consequently replanted with pruned hedges 
and delicate planting, in an original combination of traditional French gardens with the 
traditional English park. 
 
At the foot of the chateau, the gardens already established by Choulot to the east and to the 
west maintained their general forms whilst being completely replanted with areas of topiary 
and incorporated borders of colourful flowers. 
 
To the north, the terrace which linked the forecourt of the 18th century with the eastern 
gardens was also planted with box hedging (alternated with lines of yew), bringing a 
continuity to the gardens all around the chateau. Brought together with real grandeur, and 
above all, remaining approximately in keeping with the composition and scale of the gardens 
at the beginning of the 17th century, these gardens remain one of the Baroness de Bastard’s 
major accomplishments in her efforts to restore Hautefort and are still an important and well-
known asset to the property, much enjoyed by our visitors. 
 

English park 
 
In 1853, a complete redesign of the park and gardens at Hautefort was carried out by the 
Comte de Choulot, one of the most well-known landscape designers of his time. A 
distinguished diplomat and dedicated member of the legitimiste party supporting the Bourbon 
restoration, the Comte de Choulot was employed by the Baron de Damas who was the 
owner of the chateau at the time. The Baron de Damas was the minister of war and minister 
of foreign affairs in the government of Luis XVIII and Charles X, and later was the tutor of the 
Duc de Bordeaux (later the Comte de Chambord) the heir to Charles X. The Baron de 
Damas married the heiress of Hautefort, Charlotte de Hautefort, in 1818. 
 
Choulot proposed and carried out an ambitious design which corresponded with his 
intentions to unite the chateau, the gardens, the park and the surrounding landscape as an 
expression of French design, but simultaneously taking inspiration from the work of the 
celebrated English landscape designer, Humphry Repton.  
 
The French park was suppressed to make way for a landscape composed of winding paths 
opening out to varied and impressive views of the countryside and of the chateau. The park 
includes a large wooded area covering the hill to the west of the chateau, whilst maintaining 
important pathways interrupted by isolated trees, and monuments dispersed around the park, 
sheltered amongst plantations of conifers. There are also follies, a great diversity of species 
planted according to the specifications of Choulot, and an artificial lake dug in the main part 
of the wood, almost at the summit of the hill. 
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Commitment to beauty 
 

The story of a passion 
 
The chateau remained the property of the Hautefort family until the end of the 19th century 
when the widow of the Comte de Damas, Charlotte de Hautefort sold it in 1890. The chateau 
was bought by a M. Bertrand Artigues, a civil engineer who had made his fortune out of the 
construction of the Panama canal, and following his death in 1908 his heirs sold the contents 
of the chateau in successive sales and finally sold the chateau and what remained of its land 
in 1929. 
 

The first restoration of the chateau 
 
In 1929, the Baron and Baronne Henry de Bastard bought the chateau. Neglected for some 
years, they found the building in a state of extreme dilapidation. The new owners invested in 
an immense plan of restoration of the structure of the building under the direction of Charles 
Henri Besnard, the chief architect for historical buildings at the time.  
 
Building work was interrupted by the Second World War when the chateau was used by the 
Secrétariat des Beaux-Arts to store various works of art to protect them from the advancing 
Nazi menace. Windows from the churches and cathedrals of Strasbourg, Nancy and 
Mulhouse, manuscripts and incunabla from the Humanist library at Sélestat, were hidden in 
the cellars of Hautefort. 
 
Work at Hautefort recommenced after the war and development of the French gardens 
began during the 1950s. The Baronne continued with the restoration alone after the death of 
her husband in 1957 and two years later, during the summer, the public were admitted into 
the gardens. In 1962, the Baronne de Bastard opened the inner courtyard, the chapel, the 
gallery and three rooms on the ground floor to visitors. At this time she also employed a 
specialist in antique furniture to furnish the restored rooms and she carried out research 
herself to locate the original furniture of the chateau. She created apartments for herself, and 
in 1966 with the kitchen finally completed along with the dining room, drawing room, 
bedrooms and bathrooms, the Baronne moved into the chateau. 
 

Restoration after the fire 
 
During the night of the 30th-31st of August 1968, a large part of the chateau was destroyed by 
a great fire. The main body of the building was laid open to the sky and only the wings which 
enclosed the courtyard on the eastern and western sides and the two towers were saved. 
Only days after this catastrophic event, the Baronne de Bastard made up her mind to 
reconstruct the chateau. Her courage and her strength of will drew expressions of sympathy 
from all over France. A national committee of support was created for Hautefort and a new 
scheme of restoration began in 1969, under the direction of M. Yves-Marie Froideveau, chief 
architect for historical buildings. 
 

The foundation of the chateau of Hautefort 
 
The Baronne de Bastard devoted her entire life to the restoration of Hautefort. In her later 
years, having no direct heirs and concerned for the future of the chateau, she created the 
Foundation of the Chateau of Hautefort which was recognised to be in the public interest by 
the decree of the state council 13th March 1990. 
The Foundation today owns the chateau and its principal aims are : the upkeep of the 
chateau and its gardens, the opening of the site to the public and the cultural and touristic 



 

 

8 
 

development of the site. In 2005 the foundation doubled the number of rooms open to visitors 
by restoring the private apartments of the Baronne. Forty years after the fire there is still 
much to restore, but just as the phoenix rises from the ashes, in the course of the 
forthcoming years Hautefort will reclaim all of its former nobility. 
 

Recent restorations 
 
Since 2009, the visitors can see the village oven and the woodshed. The old kitchens are in 
restoration, with rooms on the ground floor. 
In 2013, the restoration of the oriental part began with the chapel and the main courtyard. 
The access to the drawbridge was also reorganized. The restoration continues in the 
courtyard and at the level of roofs. That work has now been completed. 
 

Hautefort, first eco-labelled castle in France 
 
Conscious of the environmental, social and societal stakes which we have to face and 
because it’s urgent to act for the sustainable development, by limiting our ecological impact 
on the environment, the castle of Hautefort obtained the label “NF Site Environment of visit” 
in 2016. It so becomes the first eco-labelled castle of France. 
The chateau has undertaken numerous actions in favour of the environment: an organic 
vegetable garden, careful water and energy management, recycling and gardening 
workshops, an exhibition on biodiversity etc.  
The Fondation has become a leader in sustainable management and hopes now to share its 
experience and know-how with as many as possible. 
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Building and transmitting beauty 
 
The elegant silhouette of the Chateau of Hautefort rises from a promontory that dominates 
the valleys surrounding the Beuze and the Lourde, two tributaries of the Auvezere. The 
Chateau of Hautefort’s prominent position makes it an exception to traditional classical 
chateaux , built after the need for ramparts and battlements, and most often situated on 
plains allowing easy access to their adjoining gardens. At Hautefort, a classical chateau built 
on the site of a medieval fortress, the visitors enjoy an exceptional view of the gardens and 
beautifully preserved surrounding countryside. The unusual positioning of the chateau is a 
reflection of its origins and of a rich and eventful history. 
 

The Middle Ages 
 
The earliest archives date back to the ninth century and reveal that originally an imposing 
Medieval fortress of the Viscounts of Limoges existed in place of the current chateau. The 
strategic positioning of the fortress was critical during the period of the Guyenne wars, fought 
among factions of the Plantagenets (rulers of the region as a result of the dowry of Eleanor of 
Aquitaine) and the Capets. At this time the chateau belonged to the Born family, a family 
notable for its two rival brothers, Constantin and Bertran de Born, both of whom were actively 
involved in this conflict. Bertrand de Born was one of the most famous of the troubadours, 
poet warriors who celebrated war and courtly love in Occitan, the language of southern 
France. The fortress periodically suffered sieges: in the most famous, in 1183, Richard the 
Lionheart laid siege to Hautefort, defended by Bertran de Born who had allied himself with 
Richard’s elder brother, Henry Court Mantel, in his rebellion against their father, King Henry II 
Plantagenet. Hautefort was taken after a siege of eight days, but following an emotional 
appeal by Bertan de Born to King Henry, to the memory of the recently deceased Henry 
Court Mantel, Hautefort was restored to Bertran de Born.  
 
Although it is impossible to ascertain the exact form of the original fortress, we know that 
there was a keep surrounded by towers which were linked together by ramparts. The fortified 
walls dominated the fortress town which was developed to the south and east of the fortress 
and defended by a second line of ramparts. On the western side, the fortress was only 
accessible via a drawbridge which crossed over a dry moat and lead to an entrance in the 
thick wall, near to an imposing cylindrical tower which still exists there today. 
 
At the end of the 15th Century, the fortress passed to a branch of the Gontaut family, who 
adopted the Hautefort name and coat of arms. The Hautefort family motto is Altus et fortis.  
 

The Classical period 
 
Architectural transformations during the 16th Century 
 
A sculpted column which dates back to around 1510 was brought to the chateau during the 
Renaissance period and, at the end of the 16th century, was incorporated into the entrance 
wall of the chateau, to the left of the drawbridge. The origins of this column are unknown. 
Architectural transformations to the building began with François, first Marquis Hautefort 
(1547-1640) who commissioned significant alterations here at the end of the 16th century, 
during the wars of religion. The western wing was completely reconstructed according to the 
designs of an architect from Lorraine who was now living in Périgord: Nicholas Rambourg 
(1559? – 1649). In view of the uncertainty of this time of conflict the architect retained the 
chateau’s defensive aspect and the building maintained a very traditional character with 
mullioned windows and machicolations preserving the strong medieval influence. He also 
introduced some more innovative ornamentation which included the carvings on the sides of 
the parapet walk at the top of the cylindrical tower (the Tour de Bretagne), gargoyles 
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characterised with grimacing faces, wave-like stone reliefs on the walls and the entrance 
gate in the form of a triumphal arch, framed by rusticated columns. This first bulk of work was 
finished in 1588, as attested by the date engraved on the two stone medallions mounted on 
top of the columns which frame the drawbridge. 
 

The new chateau of the 17th century 
 
Architecture by Nicolas Rambourg 
After the elevation of the Lordship of Hautefort to a Marquessate in 1614, under the regent 
Marie de Medicis, Nicolas Rambourg transformed the fortress, eliminating much of its 
defensive appearance and function. Hautefort became more of an elegant and domestic 
expression of the seigniorial and noble status of the Marquis.  

The metamorphosis began in 1644 under the orders of the second Marquis, Jacques-
François de Hautefort, grandson of François de Hautefort. Advisor to the king, first equerry to 
the Queen Mother, Anne of Austria, and then to the Queen, Marie Thérèse, Jacques-
François de Hautefort had developed the forges of the Ans region and had become one of 
the principal providers of weaponry to the armies of Louis XIV. He lived in Paris and 
frequented the French Court, but unmarried and averse to the luxury and extravagances of 
court life, he preferred to spend his fortune on the construction of the chateau and of the 
village hospice, and as a result of his tightfistedness at court he was compared to the miser 
(l’Avare) of Molière. The Marquis wanted to construct a chateau that would consist of one 
large main section with adjoining pavilions, similar to those of chateaux found in the Loire 
valley and designed by fashionable architects such as Le Muet, Mansart and Le Vaux. 

The architect replaced the keep with large a central block of living quarters with high, 
pyramid-like roofing punctuated with skylights, reminiscent to the Place des Vosges in Paris. 
This section contains the great hall, illuminated by three large windows with double stone 
mullions and beneath, a gallery on the ground floor also echoes the “Place Royale”. 
 
Architecture by Jacques Maigret 
After the death of Nicolas Rambourg in 1649 (aged 90), the work was interrupted due to 
insufficient finances, and the project was left incomplete for some years. It wasn’t until 1669 
that work began again under the direction of the Parisian architect, Jacques Maigret, who 
modernised the chateau. 
Classical architecture was now in fashion with an emphasis on symmetrical composition, and  
architects were primarily concerned with structural unity. In the 17th century, courtyards which 
had previously been enclosed were largely opened out to the countryside. In 1670, Jacques 
Maigret built a second cylindrical tower, symmetrical to the Tour de Bretagne, where he 
would place the chapel. This was linked to the main part of the building by the east wing and 
the two towers were surmounted with lanterned domes. He also added a corner pavilion to 
each side of the main block: the “Pavillon de Madame”, in honour of the Marquis’ mother, 
and the Queen’s pavilion. Towards the south, the last ramparts were demolished and 
replaced by a stone balustrade, opening the Cour d’honneur to the surrounding countryside. 
 
Jacques Maigret and Jacques-François, Marquis de Hautefort, took their inspiration from the 
Château de Tanlay in Bourgogne, whose architecture had been largely documented in prints, 
widely distributed by Pierre le Muet in his treatise “Manière de bien bastir pour toutes sortes 
de personnes” (1647 edition). The cylindrical towers which terminate the wings and the 
lanterned domes of this chateau were echoed at Hautefort and thus, the form that we admire 
today was achieved. 
 
The Hautefort of today is a result of the work of two architects foreign to the region. Its 
classical features distance it aesthetically from traditional Perigordian historic monuments; 
medieval fortresses and Renaissance chateaux. A rare token of classical architecture in the 
Dordogne, this impressive structure is often compared to the chateaux of the Loire. 
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Useful information 
 

Public reception 
 
Places dedicated to public reception 
 
A lounge 
The lounge is opened from now in the East wing, to spend a moment favoured in family or 
between friends. In summer, the lounge opens on the main courtyard and gardens. Wifi 
access. Sale of cool and hot drinks, snacks, ice creams and candy. 

 
A shop 
Our shop offers postcards, booklets, books (architecture, gardening, local history, 
Perigordian cooking, tourism), as well as gift items : porcelain earthenware from Limoges, 
tapestries, money of Paris, toys, wine, biscuits, jewels, etc. 

 
How to get to Hautefort? 
 

 
 
Brive-Vallée de la Dordogne Airport - 19600 Nespouls (45mn by car from Hautefort) 
Périgueux-Bassillac Airport - 24330 Bassillac and Auberoche (35mn by car from Hautefort) 

 
Rates and opening hours 
 

Rates (castle, garden and park) 
  

Individual 
Visitors 

Adults 10 euros 

Children 7 to 14 5,5 euros 

Groups 
from 20 people 

Adults 8 euros 

Children till 14 4,5 euros 

Supplement for guide 
 
 

 

Hautefort is located in : 
 
- 30 km from Montignac 
- Lascaux 
 
- 40 km from Périgueux 
and Brive la Gaillarde 
 
- 70 km from Sarlat and 
Limoges 
 
- Bus line n°9 Périgueux 
> Hautefort 
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Opening Hours 
   

 AM PM Information 

January and February * Closed 

March * 2pm to 6pm 
Week-ends and bank 

holidays 

April, May 
10am to 
12:30am 

2pm to 6:30pm Every day 

June, July, August 9:30am to 7pm Every day 

September 10am to 6pm Every day 

October * 2pm to 6pm Every day 

November, 1st – 11th * 2pm to 6pm 
Week-ends and bank 

holidays 

November 12th – 30th 
December 

* Closed 

The ticket office closes half an hour before the castle – Shop and bookshop 
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Cultural program 
 
Events 2021 
 

Exhibition Cinema 
 
Discover a real movie set, installed in the Château for making a film… Learn to be a director or a 
cameraman, filming in the bedroom of King Louis XIV ! 

The exhibition « 50 years of Cinema at Hautefort » tells the story of the most important movies 
filmed at the Château, for all lovers of the 7th art… 
 
Date  
From April 2021. 
 
Price  
Adults/ 10€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 5,5€ 
Supplement 2€ 
 

Exhibition Pierrot Men 
 
Pierrot Men’s photographic work, of rare light intensity, is imbued with tenderness, sensitivity 
and lucidity. A privileged witness to his island, Madagascar, which saw him born and grow, he 
tells of a changing society confronted with its future, a timeless and universal subject. 
 
Date  
From March 2021. 
 
Price  
Adults/ 10€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 5,5€ 
No supplement 
 

Nature Workshop 
 
Treasure hunting in the gardens of the castle. (Easter Monday).                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
All the registered hunters will receive a chocolate surprise.      
 
Date  
April : Monday, the 5th, workshop beginning at 3:00 pm 
 
Price  
Adults/ 10€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 5,5€ 
 

Rendezvous in the gardens 
 
“Rendezvous in the gardens” is a cultural event appealing to all members of the public. On these 
days more than 1700 private and public gardens are opened to visitors : historical gardens, 
collectors’ gardens, urban gardens, gardens for the senses, contemporary gardens, exotic gardens, 
vegetable gardens, etc. Also the opportunity to meet those people who create, maintain and give 
distinction to these exceptional gardens : owners, gardeners, landscape gardeners, botanists… 
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Dates  
June : 
- Friday, the 4th : Box tree cutting with the gardeners, guided tour of the gardens with the Head 
Gardener, workshop cuttings and ecolabel stand (11:00 am and 3:00pm). 
- Saturday, the 5th : Guided tour of the gardens with the Head Gardener, workshop cuttings and 
ecolabel stand (11:00 am and 3:00pm). 
- Sunday, the 6th : Guided tour of the gardens with the Head Gardener, workshop cuttings and 
ecolabel stand (11:00 am and 3:00pm). 
 
Special rates for the weekend   
Adults/ 8€ - Children (7-14 y.o.)/ 4,5 € 
 

Workshops for young visitors 
 
At the Chateau of Hautefort we offer creative workshops, providing a fun environment where 
younger members of the public (from 6 years) come to learn about the history and significance of 
the chateau. Using art materials and castle paper recycled on site, they produce highly imaginative 
and original creations.  
 
Dates  
July : Tuesday, the 13th, 20th and 27th workshop beginning at 2:30pm 
August : Tuesday, the 3rd, 10th and 17th, workshop beginning at 2:30pm 
 
Price  
Adults/ 10€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 5,5€ 
 

Workshop “Young gardener” 
 
The workshop offers the opportunity to discover gardener's job, to know plants and flowers of 

the castle, to understand the cycle of vegetables, to prepare, manipulate, sieve, repot, and to leave 

with a box tree cutting of the domain, to see it growing up! 

For children aged 3  

 

Dates  
July : Monday, the 12th, 19th and 26th, workshop beginning at 11am 
August : Monday, the 2nd, 9th and 16th, workshop beginning at 11am 
 
Price   
Adults/ 10€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 5,5€ 
Supplement 3€ 
 

Cinema 
 

Since 1997, Ciné-Passion in Périgord has provided a service allowing us to organise cinema 
screenings at the Chateau of Hautefort, indoors or in the open-air. They offer us a list of new 
releases and our choices are usually fantasy films, fairytales, historical films etc., appealing to 
young members of the public or to the whole family.  
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Showings  
Monday, July 12th, at 10pm / Monday, August 2nd, at 10pm 
 
Price : Ticket Office Ciné Passion 
 

The night-visits in summer 
 
At nightfall, immerse yourself in an enchanting world, and experience the castle as never 
before… An intimate stroll through the castle and gardens will awaken the senses and reveal the 
beauty of the site! 
 
Dates  
July : Wednesday, the 7th,14th, 21st and 28th  
August : Wednesday, the 4th, 11th, 18th and 25th  
Ticket office (opening hours) : 9pm – 9.45pm  
 
Price  
Adults/ 13€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 8€ 
 

Theater 
 
Theater, music and danse "Tu n'iras pas cueillir des narcisses sur la mer d'Aral". The theater 
company "Théâtre du Paradoxe ». 
For children aged 7. 
 
Dates  
July : Monday, the 19th at 4pm 
August : Monday, the 9th at 4pm 
 
Price   
Adults/ 16€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 10€. (Theater and ticket castle) 
 

Outdoors - Retreat ward of the castle guards. Without reservation. 

 

European Days of Heritage 
 
The cultural event of the season; taking in more than 12 million visitors each year, the popularity 
of this event is a tribute to the French’s enthusiasm for history and art. 
 
Dates 
September : Saturday 18th and Sunday 19th  
 
Special rates for the weekend  : Adults/ 8 € - Children (7-14 y.o.)/ 4,5 € 
 

Halloween 
 
Kit "Pumpkin" for children - surprises and lots to win. All Saints holidays. 
 
Dates  
Halloween Photo Contest from October, 16th to 31st 
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Price   
Adults/ 10€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 5,5€ 
 

Artistic creation 
 
Drawing workshop « Share the beauty ». Easel and drawing material available. Information at the 
ticket office. 
  
Dates 
From april to october.  
 
Price  
Adults/ 10€ - children (7-14 y.o.)/ 5,5€ 
No supplement 
 

Conference 2021 
 
May 
« Vegetable garden, gardens, reconciling beauty and bio ». 
 
September 
« The landscape, a reflection of rural Perigord ». 
 
Information : 05 53 50 51 23 – www.chateau-hautefort.com 
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Press and contact 
 
Contact information 
 
Château de Hautefort 24390 Hautefort   
05 53 50 51 23 Fax : 05 53 51 67 37  
contact@chateau-hautefort.com  
www.chateau-hautefort.com 

 
Contact press 
 
Marie Maitrepierre   
06 75 63 38 14  
mmaitrepierre-hautefort@orange.fr 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.chateau-hautefort.com/
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'The Death of Louis XIV' ('La Mort de Louis XIV'): Cannes Review 
French New Wave veteran Jean-Pierre Léaud stars as the bedridden Roi Soleil in 

Catalan filmmaker Albert Serra's latest. 
 
Even though his mannered Locarno Golden Leopard Winner The Story of My Death, 
about the eventual meeting of legendary (and thirsty) figures Casanova and Dracula, 
clocked in at a butt-numbing 150 minutes, the new feature from the Catalan king of 
stasis, Albert Serra, proves he’s got still more to say about dying — and, specifically, 
dying very slowly — in the 18th century. The good news is that The Death of Louis 
XIV (La Mort de Louis XIV) isn’t only the ultra-arthouse director’s first feature in which 
he works with professional actors instead of amateurs, but it’s also by far Serra’s 
most accessible work to date. Buyers and programmers familiar with the auteur will of 
course understand this hardly puts the film, essentially a death-chamber piece, in 
Avengers territory, though commercial prospects are certainly better than usual.  
The film’s only exterior sequence comes at the very start, as the 76-year-old Louis 
XIV (French New Wave legend Jean-Pierre Leaud) surveys his famous gardens at 
Versailles, which were partially constructed during his 72-year reign. He’s in a proto-
wheelchair because his leg already hurts and it certainly can’t be a coincidence that 
the monarch’s overlooking his estate in the twilight hours before retiring to the palace, 
a place he’ll only leave again a fortnight later, a dead man.  
For almost the entire film that follows, Serra keeps the viewers inside the king’s 
bedroom, with practically no expeditions to even the adjacent room and corridors. 
The claustrophobic setting within what viewers presumably know is a vast expanse of 
real estate (which in turn was a tiny fleck of property within the Kingdom of France), 
is clearly meant to humanize the man who believed he ruled France by divine right 
but who, in his waning days and hours, looked just like millions of others on their 
deathbed. Ailing and bedridden, almost all of the king’s worldly possessions aren’t 
just offscreen but also literally out of reach for him and with this simple economical 
trick — no large sets or huge budgets required — Serra manages to scale a man-god 
back to increasingly fragile human dimensions.  
The Death of Louis XIV, which unspools in chronological fashion, first sees various 
members of the court ask Louis to join their parties and gatherings, which he politely 
refuses. It’s clear from the early going he’s not well, with Serra and co-screenwriter 
and producer Thierry Lounas explaining both the brownnosing at the court and the 
king’s fragile health in a single short moment, as courtiers applaud after His Royal 
Highness has managed to eat a cookie for the first time in a while.  
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Louis tries to continue to run the country from his bed, receiving people asking for 
funding of coastal fortifications and instructing his 5-year-old potential successor (the 
future Louis XV). But it is increasingly the likes of his physician, Fagon (Patrick 
D’Assumcao), and grave-looking men of the cloth such as Le Tellier (Jacques 
Henric), who crowd around his bed as his royal leg not only hurts but starts to show 
the ink-black spots of gangrene that will finally kill him.  
Fagon is hardheaded and doesn’t want to admit other experts but as Louis’s health 
deteriorates, eventually a group of doctors from the Sorbonne as well as an oddly 
accented quack from Marseilles with a life-saving elixir are admitted to his bedside. 
How much political and personal fights were fought over this kind of access is 
unclear, as Serra always remains within earshot of the titular protagonist, with the film 
almost unfolding like a diary reenactment of his last days on earth (and the day 
following his death).  
If this sounds like this could be the recipe for a film full of longueurs and repetitions 
and scenes that might benefit from a wider view, then that would be technically 
correct but also exactly the point Serra is trying to make. By cataloguing every spoon 
of food not eaten, every sip of water not swallowed and every sigh and every groan 
uttered, the myth becomes a man and the inherent paradox of being a divine ruler is 
revealed.  
The more metaphorical meanings of Serra’s work will no-doubt please arthouse 
aficionados but what makes the film accessible is what’s actually onscreen. Firstly, 
there is Jean-Pierre Leaud’s regal performance. Though it still takes a little effort to 
see the actor’s now leathery countenance without flashing back to his fresh-faced 
appearance as a 14-year-old in the most famous freeze-frame in cinema history, he 
does disappear into the role quite quickly. He’s dignified one moment, imperious the 
next — in one scene, he seems to prefer to choke rather than drink water from a 
glass that’s not actually crystal — and increasingly feeble and febrile. As befits a 
king, he commands attention even when he’s physically a wreck. Appropriately, all 
others around him are just satellites, deriving their importance and right to be their 
from his will and power, though they do remain behind and Serra has a deliciously 
ironic last line in store for one of the supporting characters.  
Secondly, the film simply looks stunning. Unlike the anachronistic, mannerist or 
intentionally somewhat barren production design of some his previous features, Serra 
here opts for a painterly approach that combines a certain realism (if also an 
enormous opulence) in costumes, wigs and furniture with a rich, painterly look full of 
flickering candles and enveloping shadows. The light is literally dying in Jonathan 
Ricquebourg’s richly textured cinematography, while Sebastian Vogler’s production 
design is an impressively coordinated assembly of red and gold velvets, silks and 
brocades that, despite being no-doubt the most luxurious in the kingdom, do nothing 
to alleviate the ruler’s pain. The extravagant wigs, which flank Louis’s increasingly 
hollow features, are similarly overflowing in an unnatural way that contrasts with the 
banality and nakedness of the person slowly dying underneath them.  
The film’s most piercingly emotional moment is an unexpected instant in which Louis 
stares right into the camera in a medium shot as a Mozart mass plays on the 
soundtrack. Time suddenly seems to come to a halt and the commanding legend that 
was Louis XIV surfaces for a moment before the ailing mortal returns and is allowed 
to continue to die.  

Boyd van Hoeij, le 19 mai 2016 
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The Death of Louis XIV –first look 
  
Six decades after he broke out with The 400 Blows, Cannes’ favourite son Jean-
Pierre Léaud plays out the dying of the Sun King in a stately, majestic study of flesh 
and emblems from Catalonia’s Albert Serra: surely the most beautiful film at Cannes 
2016.  
Actors inevitably carry their history with them to the screen, and of course older 
actors bring a longer history. But few film actors have personal histories that are as 
charged, not to say as mythical as that of Jean-Pierre Léaud. It’s a particularly 
significant experience to see a new film in Cannes with Léaud as lead, given that the 
festival – and indeed French cinema – has derived so much of its prestige from the 
revolution announced by Léaud’s first lead role in 1959, François Truffaut’s The 400 
Blows.  
Then, as the nascent nouvelle vague’s embodiment of reckless innocence, Léaud 
was a 14-year-old princeling. Today, aged 72, he plays a dying king – nothing less 
than le Roi Soleil, Louis XIV. The fourth feature by Catalan director Albert Serra is the 
French-language The Death of Louis XIV, a chamber drama depicting the final month 
in the monarch’s life, as recorded in the famous Memoirs of Saint-Simon and the less 
celebrated reminiscences of the Marquis de Dangeau. The film begins with an 
outdoor shot in which the king returns from a hunting trip with a pain in his left leg: the 
rest of the film takes place entirely within the royal bedchamber, as courtiers gather 
over a month to witness the king’s decline and death from gangrene of the leg.  
It could be said that Léaud’s is a very physical performance, in that what he does is 
entirely a matter of the fact of his bodily presence. In truth, he doesn’t do very much, 
not in conventional terms. For nearly the entire film, Louis is all but motionless; he 
lies in his bed, receives visits and undergoes medical examinations, for the most part 
says nothing (except in one scene where he gives advice on statesmanship to a 
young child, soon to be Louis XV).  
There’s one remarkable gesture, however; as the ladies in his court make coy pleas, 
visibly by rote, for their monarch to join them in some divertissement, the monarch 
graciously declines, but promises to grace them with a “grande salutation”. He calls 
for his hat; it’s brought to him. He lifts the vast feathered object to his head, hoists it 
above his peruke, then makes a flamboyant if mechanical gesture of doffing it. He 
then calls for his hat to be taken away. At last, the ladies applaud.  
Serra’s film doesn’t mock or make heavy weather of the notorious layers upon layers 
of ritual and protocol that distinguished the royal court at Versailles; this one scene 
stands for much of  
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it. But throughout we are sharply aware of the stark dichotomy between the corporeal 
presence of the king – a dying, rotting body which will be dissected and dismantled 
by royal surgeons at the end of the film – and the idealised nature of the ‘royal body’ 
as pure symbol. Léaud’s wig is the most visible manifestation of this: a massive fluffy 
white construction from which his face emerges like that of a decrepit God peering 
out of a cloud.  
There are still traces of the intense heron-like young man that Léaud was in the 60s 
and 70s, in films such as Rivette’s Out 1 and the later episodes of Truffaut’s Antoine 
Doinel cycle. But there’s more of the ruined splendour of the eccentrics that Léaud 
played for directors such as Aki Kaurismäki (I Hired a Contract Killer) and Olivier 
Assayas (Irma Vep). The intensity of his gaze, here somewhat fogged and 
inscrutable, is nevertheless felt to powerful effect in a long take near the end of the 
film, just the king gazing silently at length – an image that some critics in Cannes 
compared to the closing freeze-frame of The 400 Blows, as if to complete the circle of 
Léaud’s career.  
Serra is generally associated with the 21st-century ‘slow cinema’ tendency (I 
advisedly call it that rather than a movement), his films so far focusing on mythical 
figures from fiction, legend and history – Don Quixote in Honour of the Knights, the 
Magi in Birdsong, Dracula and Casanova in The Story of My Death. In his latest 
‘sacred monster’ study, he has made a film in a somewhat classic mode – ‘classic’ in 
the sense of contained, stately, solemn, somewhat in the manner of Straub-Huillet – 
and a film that is extremely beautiful and even moving, in a rigorously detached way. 
Time stretches and shifts subtly in the editing (by Ariadna Ribas, Artur Tort and Serra 
himself), one sequence flowing seamlessly into another, as the confines of the king’s 
bedchamber become absolute – Jonathan Ricquebourg’s candlelit cinematography 
echoing the chiaroscuro of 17th-century painter Georges de la Tour (as well as John 
Alcott’s work on Barry Lyndon).  
There’s a lot more to say about this strange, haunting film and about Léaud’s 
performance, but for now it struck me as a modest yet profound contemplation of 
mortality and history, and perhaps the most beautiful film seen in Cannes this year – 
where, although it was not part of the official selection, it would certainly have merited 
a place in the Competition itself.  

 
Jonathan Romney , le 23 Mai 2016 
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